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November 15, 2017 R ECFEVED
Public Service Commission NOV 27 2017
Attn: Talina Mathews-Executive Director
211 Sower Blvd. PUBLIC SERVICE
PO Box 615 COMMISSION

Frankfort, KY 40602
RE: Case No. 2014-00267 — Surcharge Activity Report
Ms. Mathews,

Please take a moment to review the status and actions Cannonsburg Water District has
taken this month to further gain control of its water loss.

CWD is continuing its efforts, with the guidance of the PSC, in planning a water loss and
detection project to further capture and reduce water loss. At this time, CWD is obtaining pricing
for such a project. Once a project estimate is obtained and locations of further detection set, a
motion will be filed to revise the water loss detection plan. In the meantime, we will continue our
efforts in leak detection with all available means.

As a status up date to the existing zone meters, the 2 zone meters that have been
running in test mode have been removed and sent back to Siemens. The meters have not been
functioning properly in regular read and transmit mode. At this time, we are awaiting an answer
from Siemens on replacements. We continue to monitor the existing meters and detecting for
leaks. With our continued efforts in leak repairs, the month of October was one of our lowest
purchase months.

If at any time, you have any questions or concerns regarding this report please, do not
hesitate to contact me for further information.

Sincerely,

ZZ L\_/
Tim Webb

General Manager

*Cannonsburg Water District is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider*





